Nadeem Jan

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, 7 December, 2020 10:29 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: ‘Naila Nizam'; 'Sarah Farooqui'

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Reply to explanation letter received on Dated:27/11/2020

Dear Mr. Waseem,
Greetings!

It is for your kind information that reference to following email trail, please be informed that we have issued an
explanation letter to UCPO Mr. Zahoor Ahmad on account of professional negligence of duty, He has submitted his
response positively. His supervisor feedback is also received and marked his response satisfactory.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.
Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: AFGAN, Sher [mailto:afgans@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, 6 December, 2020 11:06 AM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Cc: SHAKEEL, Samiullah; ALAM, Sardar; gul.inamu@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Reply to explanation letter received on Dated:27/11/2020

Dear Nadeem Jan
There is no further action required in this regard.
Zahoor Ahmad is hereby cleared off from disciplinary action.

Sher Afgan

On 4 Dec 2020 21:39, Inamu Gul <gul.inamu@yahoo.com> wrote:
Respected Sir,

For Your kind Information, day of yesterday | verified that Mr. Zahoor Ahmad UCPO is not involved in any
fake reporting. | am satisfied from their performance and hard working. Actually the Health Mobile Team daily/weekly
basis submitting the COVID-19 Suspected cases outside from CH Sararogha and no have keeping any record at CH
Sararogha/Health Facility, So the UCPO Mr. Zahoor Ahmad is not involve in fake reporting or neglect of duty.

Well Wishes

Yours Obediently

InamUllah
TCSP



Sararogha, Makeen & Ladha
SW.T.D

On Thursday, December 3, 2020, 5:45:45 PM GMT+5, AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> wrote:

Dear Inam

There is no substantial evidence available with me for a fair judgement. Please provide evidence of
communication made about neglect of Zahoor Ahmad within 2 Working days otherwise the issue will be
discarded.

Regards

Sher Afgan

Polio Eradication Officer (WHO)
|District Emergency Operation Centre

|Wana Military Base, South Waziristan
[T: (+92-965) 212457|M: (+92-302) 9191797

|[Email: afgans@who.int, sher.afgan@outlook.com

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 12:36 PM

To: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int>

Cc: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Reply to explanation letter received on Dated:27/11/2020

Dear Dr. Sher Afghan Sb,

Please find below explanation response of UCPO Mr. Zahoor Ahmad and looking forward for your valuable
feedback/comments in this regard.



Regards,

Nadeem Jan

Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: Zahoor Ahmad [mailto:zahooorahmad22@gmail.com]

Sent: Saturday, 28 November, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Nadeem Jan

Subject: Re: Reply to explanation letter received on Dated:27/11/2020

R/Sir,

This is with reference to the subject cited above it is hereby explained that as far as my neglect of duty is concerned in the
form of not reporting COVID-19 cases in October and November,2020, sir | am being assigned by UC Sararogha on
October 17,2020 by my concerned TCSP Qari Inam Sahib. Onward the said date | have been reporting all the concerned
sites' reports on time upon observing and checking the concerned OPD Registers.

Secondly,as far as the difference between my reported and TCSP's reported suspected COVID-19 Cases from CH
Sararogha is concerned,sir | would like to explain that a special Health Mobile Team has been collecting the said samples
from various sites weekly. So,the reported cases are not being reported from CH Sararogha as there has been found no
record of such cases in CH Sararogha's OPD Register to be reported.

Thirdly, TCSP Qari Inam Sahib has verified the said reports in the subject site CH Sararogha which were not being found
on record.

In the end | request you very humbly that now | have been assigned 4 UCs which is really a tough and difficult task for me
to manage. So, one other UCPO especially for UC Sararogha will be proved very helpful for me and the program.

Regards.
Zahoor Ahmad

UCPO Janata.

On Thu, Nov 26, 2020, 5:25 PM Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

Dear Mr. Zahoor Ahmad,

Please find attached file of Explanation letter on account of Neglect of duty.

Regards,



Nadeem Jan

Project Officer-PTPP CTC
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